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SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE
SUMMARY OF CHANGES

Solicitation/Contract Form Continuation

The following changes have been made:

Miscellaneous text in this section has been added to:
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

Question 1: What is the square footage of both offices to be cleaned?

Response 1: Square footage of each office is included in the solicitation, Performance Work
Statement, Part 4 Service Locations.

Question 2: How many bathrooms, break rooms, and kitchenettes in each office?
Response 2: North Hartland Lake includes one bathroom, no designated break room, and no

designated kitchenette. Union Village Dam includes one bathroom, no designated break room,
and no designated kitchenette.

Question 3: Are holiday parties held in offices?

Response 3: Holiday parties may be held in the offices.

Question 4: Are pets allowed in offices?

Response 4: Pets and/or service animals may be allowed in offices.

Question 5: When were the offices professionally cleaned last?

Response 5: The offices were last professionally cleaned in October 2025.



